

**To:** Michael O'Neill[Michael.O'Neill@ch2m.com]; Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com]  
**From:** Daniel Haufschild  
**Sent:** Fri 6/22/2012 6:29:37 PM  
**Subject:** FW: Arl ramp

-----Original Message-----

From: Czauderna, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:14 PM  
To: Richards, Jim; Daniel Haufschild  
Subject: Re: Arl ramp

In addition to this I plan to send something on monday, perhaps we can then discuss?

----- Original Message -----

From: Richards, Jim  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 07:11 PM  
To: 'Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com' <Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com>; Czauderna, Danielle  
Subject: Re: Arl ramp

Daniel

I am sorry that this note has been delayed. We have been struggling to obtain any data of value - there is very little in the public domain or that can be used.

I reviewed a draft a couple of days ago, and made some suggestions as to how to progress it. I am on leave until Thursday, but I have suggested to Danielle that she sends a draft version for your comment and that she call you to talk through the issues at the start of next week.

I hope this would be satisfactory.

Kind regards

Jim

----- Original Message -----

From: Daniel Haufschild [mailto:Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 06:56 PM  
To: Czauderna, Danielle  
Cc: Richards, Jim  
Subject: RE: Arl ramp

Danielle,

Is there an update on the ramp up?

-----Original Message-----

From: Czauderna, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 12:35 PM  
To: Daniel Haufschild  
Cc: Richards, Jim  
Subject: RE: Arl ramp

Thanks for your email Daniel and the clarification.

Next week is quite difficult as we only have a 3 day week here and I am already largely committed for

those days (and Sarah is on annual leave).

This said, I think it's probably a day and a half of work at most. Can I suggest we provide a response by the end of the following week (15th June) but in reality will aim to have something to you earlier that same week?

Please let us know your thoughts on this

Many thanks

Danielle

Danielle Czauderna

Steer Davies Gleave

d. +44 20 7910 5685

t. +44 20 7910 5000

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel Haufschild [mailto:Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com]

Sent: 30 May 2012 16:28

To: Czauderna, Danielle

Cc: Richards, Jim

Subject: RE: Arl ramp

Yes, please proceed. Would end of next week work?

The question below is in addition to your previous response.

I know this is tricky, but let me know what you can do.

The first is in relation to the ramp-up period. He is basically asking for the analysis behind the 3 year ramp up period including comparators with similar ARL services (international or otherwise). What he is asking for is a document that lists other relevant (similar) ARLs, their ramp up assumptions and their actual figures. (Daniel / Stephan - can you input on how / when we could provide this information). I suggested a conference call with SDG but he has asked us to provide the information first and then follow up with a conference call if he needs any clarification.

-----Original Message-----

From: Czauderna, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Czauderna@sdgworld.net]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Daniel Haufschild

Cc: Richards, Jim

Subject: RE: Arl ramp

Daniel,

## **Audit Working Papers**

We will now commence work - perhaps you could reconfirm what you are looking for as I don't seem to be able to find the original email from you.

Also what timescales were you thinking of for this work?

Many thanks

Danielle

Danielle Czauderna

Steer Davies Gleave

d. +44 20 7910 5685

t. +44 20 7910 5000

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel Haufschild [mailto:[Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com](mailto:Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com)]

Sent: 24 May 2012 20:32

To: Richards, Jim; Czauderna, Danielle

Subject: Arl ramp

Jim, Danielle,

Have you been able to progress on the ramp work?